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From: Jennifer Brownfield

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 8:14 AM

To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000
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Good morning,

Please also add these attached emails to Docket No. 20200000.

Thank you,



Jennifer Brownfield

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Julie I. Brown
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

(850) 413-6030
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From: rh@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Hall <rh@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:13 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Robert Hall
Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470
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From: jlbrandt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Juan Brandt
<jlbrandt@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:01 AM

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
more tools — not less ~ in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Juan Brandt
11255 SW 67th Ave Pinecrest, FL 33156-4708
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From: drtoots@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of e Young
<drtoots@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:02 AM

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

There is no need to get rid of net metering so why are you considering it?

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools - not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
e Young
7013 NE 74th St Gainesville, FL 32609-1572
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From: sheridancenter@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ADAM ROSENBERG
<sheridancenter@everyactioncustom.com>

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
ADAM ROSENBERG
19500 NE 23rd Ave Miami, FL 33180-2116
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From: chuck789123a@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Chuck Jones
<chuck789123a@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:12 AM

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
here in Florida. '

Sincerely,
Chuck Jones
5054 Atlantic Vw Saint Augustine, FL 32080-7140
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From: kwpicciano@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Picciano
<kwpicciano@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:12 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown )

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
Karen Picciano
8950 SW 84th Ct Miami, FL 33156-7316
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From: CRAIG@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jay Wright
<CRAIG@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:11 AM

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
Jay Wright ‘
8 Booth Blvd Safety Harbor, FL 34695-5201



Antonia Hover

From: robin.burr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robin Burr
<robin.burr@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:10 AM

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
Robin Burr
PO Box 144353 Coral Gables, FL 33114-4353
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From; veedub976@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Laura Laux <veedub976
@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Laura Laux
1451 39th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713-5337
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From: r19corwin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Corwin
<r19corwin@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Pedple and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools —~ not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Richard Corwin
3903 Bridlecrest Ln Bradenton, FL 34209-5873
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From: shane.sandford@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Shane Sandford
<shane.sandford@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Shane Sandford
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309
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From: barryns86@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barry Solomon <barryns86
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

I am a homeowner who has lived in Florida all my life. My wife and | are just starting the process of getting solar panels
on our Home. Without net metering | fear that investment will be wasted. | also fear that other Floridians will not
continue to green our energy production. We here in Florida are experiencing some of the worst effects of climate
change (heat, hurricanes, sea level rise). We need to be setting an example for the world, not making life easier for big
energy corporations.

The only sensible argument against net metering is that people who don't have solar panels (usually poorer citizens) end
up subsidizing the cost of people that do, because net meeting pays producers who benefit from the utilities existing
infrastructure. But | would argue that everyone benefits from the environment being cleaner. And in Florida (unlike
some other states) | don't get paid (production credits) for this positive externality, but that is fine for me. I'm not doing
this for the money. But it still has to be affordable. If you end net metering, solar panels will not be affordable. You will
destroy the environment, you will destroy green jobs. And for what? To line FPL's pockets, that has been done plenty
already.

Sincerely,
Barry Solomon
109 SE 12th Ave Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301-2007



Antonia Hover

From: dvcant5@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Canter <dvcant5
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 4:15 PM

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
David Canter
262 S State Road 415 New Smyrna Beach, FL 32168-5105
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- From: maialynda@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynda Leibowitz
<maialynda@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 11:16 PM
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
more tools — not less —in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Lynda Leibowitz
2227 Turnbull Bay Rd New Smyrna Beach, FL 32168-5972
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From: mauricekessing1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of maurice kessing
<mauricekessing1@everyactioncustom.com>

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
maurice kessing
303 6th Ave SW Largo, FL 33770-3532
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From: glennbarclift@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Glenn Barclift
<glennbarclift@everyactioncustom.com>

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

. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
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
Glenn Barclift
15204 Bareback Dr Jacksonville, FL 32234-2329
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From: atanner75@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andrew Tanner <atanner75
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
Andrew Tanner
D-6SARASOT 1743 INDEPENDENCE Blvd Sarasota, FL 34234



Antonia Hover
L |

From: winfield100@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Winfield <winfield100
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
| power my home and my Electric vehicle with clean, non-polluting _free_ sunshine in the "Sunshine State".
There are more and more of us doing this every day. We vote and are politically active

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and emplioyed
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
more tools —not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Robert Winfield
2309 SE 12th St Cape Coral, FL 33990-1915
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From:: murfeus65@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of José Murphy <murfeus65
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

As a Navy Veteran and Patriot in the middle of a public health and economic crisis, Now is not the time to create more
uncertainty by making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

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
José Murphy
1749 Lalique Ln Orlando, FL 32828-5121
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From: veedub976@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeremy Herring <veedub976
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
Jeremy Herring
1451 39th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713-5337
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From: judykane808@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Judy Kane <judykane808
’ @everyactioncustom.com>

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
more tools ~ not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Judy Kane
Tarpon Springs, FL 34689
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From: bfj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bruce Jachens <bfj@everyactioncustom.com>
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
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncer:cainty, and this could get worse.

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
Bruce Jachens
2551 Jennifer Hope Blvd Longwood, FL 32779-4723
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From: COLUMBO.JAMES1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JAMES COLUMBO
<COLUMBO.JAMES1@everyactioncustom.com>

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
JAMES COLUMBO
4210 Old Banyan Way Sanibel, FL 33957-2922
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From: Ervinj74@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jessica Ervin-Hang <Ervinj74
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:10 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner julie Imanuel Brown,

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
Jessica Ervin-Hang
402 N Ride Tallahassee, FL 32303-5159
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From: rob@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Burr <rob@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:09 AM

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
Robert Burr
18500 SW 244th St Homestead, FL 33031-1217
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From: mikeu18@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Ungerman <mikeu18
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
Michael Ungerman
2977 Erskine Dr Oviedo, FL 32765-6933
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From: watsond@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of donna watson
<watsond@everyactioncustom.com>

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
donna watson
Tampa, FL 33611
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From: carolynmurphey@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carolyn Murphey
<carolynmurphey@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 4:14 PM

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
Carolyn Murphey
7490 Tropical Ln Bokeelia, FL 33922-3820
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From: sedewitt4@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan DeWitt <sedewitt4
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
Susan DeWitt
325 Twin Lake Dr Largo, FL 33770-2836
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From: GLENISRAM@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Glenis Ramirez
<GLENISRAM®@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:09 AM

To: ' Office of Commissioner Brown

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
Glenis Ramirez
4179 Palm Bay Cir Apt A West Palm Beach, FL 33406-9070
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From: ' mail@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jan Jennings
<mail@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 4:14 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

I power my home with solar energy. | believe we should eliminate or at least lessen our dependency on fossil fuels and
coal to preserve the planet and for our health and well-being. -

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
Jan Jennings
1828 Crown Point Woods Cir Ocoee, FL 34761-3719
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From: frankknee@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Francis Knize
<frankknee@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:09 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

We are watching what the Commission does and how it acts. We were promised credit when we put Solar systems on

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
Francis Knize
8413 NW 44th Ct Coral Springs, FL 33065-1342
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From: fgifun@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Fred Gifun
<fgifun@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:08 AM

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
Fred Gifun
226 Birch Ln Lakeland, FL 33813-3561
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From: dwight@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dwight Ledbetter
<dwight@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Dwight Ledbetter
209 SE 21st St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316-3421
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From: Randy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Randy Greene
<Randy@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Randy Greene
7522 Weeping Willow Blvd Sarasota, FL 34241-6420
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From: rryanno@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Yanno
<rryanno@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Richard Yanno
1409 Providence Blvd Deltona, FL 32725-7417
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From: parabolic3@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barb Hilt <parabolic3
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 4:13 PM

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
Barb Hilt
800 S Osprey Ave Sarasota, FL 34236-7801
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From: Jeanetsinger@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jean Etsinger
<jeanetsinger@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 4:12 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

Solar paneling is our sustainable future. It is in our interest as Americans and Floridians to have the benefit to solar
power for homeowners and businesses of net metering for power use.

Amid a public health and economic crisis is not the time to make changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take
money out of people’s pockets.

Going into the pandemic, Florida ranked fourth among the states in electricity produced from solar panels, sustaining
an industry employing more than 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in
the country,employing 250,000 people. Due to the pandemic, Florida has already lost 22 percent of its workforce due to
economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

It only make sense that Florida people and businesses be able to choose how they power their lives. Solar panels and
batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. During hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not
fewer — to weather storms. Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty
by preserving net metering here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Jean Etsinger
5011 Barrington Cir Sarasota, FL 34234-3882
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From: jan091952@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jan Axelrod RN <jan091952
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 4:26 PM

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
Jan Axelrod RN
6105 Adele St Cocoa, FL 32927-8855
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From: bethk60@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Beth Rosenblum Kessinger <bethk60
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:27 PM

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
Beth Rosenblum Kessinger
8627 NW 21st St Sunrise, FL 33322-3807
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From: angela@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Angela DeMonbreun
<angela@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 8:22 PM

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
Angela DeMonbreun
1620 Willow Branch Ave Jacksonville, FL 32205-8111
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From: DScigineer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Deanna Korell-Hall
<DScigineer@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:57 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,
Why would our rights to use solar even a question??
This is NOT Russiall

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
Deanna Korell-Hall
7 Stuart Dr Holly Hill, FL 32117-2620
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From: Theapellgroup@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joe Apell
<Theapellgroup@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Joe Apell
19402 NE 19th Ct Miami, FL 33179-3608
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From: maryhanlon55@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Welch <maryhanlon55
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 12:26 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie imanuel Brown,

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
Mary Welch
6217 Aventura Dr Sarasota, FL 34241-9448
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From: ospolitix@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of O.Stryker
<ospolitix@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:55 PM

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
choose how they power their lives. ’

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
0. Stryker
3724 NW 45th St Gainesville, FL 32606-5962
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From: erinnuzzo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Erin Nuzzo
<erinnuzzo@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 4:25 PM

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
Erin Nuzzo
Englewood, FL 34224
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From: nurselinda@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Williams
<nurselinda@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 8:18 PM

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
Linda Williams
6913 SW 94th Ct Ocala, FL 34481-2519
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From: Ichase10@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lula Chase <Ichase10
@everyactioncustom.com>
- Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 12:20 PM
To: Office of Commissioner Brown
Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

As a homeowner whom chose to spend my hard-earned money to have solar panels installed - not only help save our
precious environment but to save money in the long run on my energy usage - | want to be treated fairly. In my opinion,
laws and regulations are currently "favoring" big business and large corporations while disadvantaging consumers and
the "little" guy. Why shouldn't | expect to receive full, fair retail credit from my utility company for the excess energy
the solar system | invested in and paid for produces?

Additionally, the middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making
changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, Florida produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed over 12,000
people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and this industry employed
250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the United
States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

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

Thank you for noting my opinion, please stay safe during this pandemic.
Sincerely,

Lula Chase
14129 Paradise Ln Dade City, FL 33525-8107
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From: cathydeptuladvm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cathy Deptula
<cathydeptuladvm®@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:51 PM

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
Cathy Deptula
433 Kensington Lake Cir Brandon, FL 33511-3881
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From: lindsayejohnson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lindsay JOhnson
<lindsayejohnson@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:20 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

The middie of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
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
Lindsay JOhnson
941 S Forest Creek Dr St Augustine, FL 32092-3779
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From: angelraudner@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Angel Maria Raudner
<angelraudner@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 3:40 PM

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
here in Florida. We are senior citizens living on a fixed income. We installed solar last fall and depend on it through the
many power outages we have here. We need net metering to be preserved! Thank you.

Sincerely,
Angel Maria Raudner
3850 37th Ave NE Naples, FL 34120-1520
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From: grantcounsels@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Denise Grant
<grantcounsels@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:10 PM

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
Denise Grant
1001 Guava Isle Fort Lauderdale, FL 33315-1347
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From: ncl.grg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nicola Giorgio
<ncl.grg@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:09 PM

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
Nicola Giorgio
14 Jeff Rd Largo, FL 33774-2036



Antonia Hover
m

From: dianebill2017@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Revesz <dianebill2017
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 3:38 PM

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
William Revesz
5120 Wild Cinnamon Dr Melbourne, FL 32940-1424
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From: mndfl2013@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Nutini <mndfl2013
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
Michael Nutini
2915 SW 15th St Apt 202 Delray Beach, FL 33445-5896
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From: tommyzplus@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of tommy zamplus
<tommyzplus@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 5:38 PM

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
tommy zamplus
Boynton Beach, FL 33435
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From: jelting3943@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Elting <jelting3943
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:09 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

- Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

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
John Elting
927 Strangler Fig Ln Sanibel, FL 33957-2919
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From: marcyjbrenner@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marcy Jean Brenner
<marcyjbrenner@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 3:39 PM

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
Marcy Jean Brenner
220 Riverside Ave Jacksonville, FL 32202-4964
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From: jcastrousa@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jorge Castro
<jcastrousa@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 3:37 PM

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
Jorge Castro
610 NW 8th Ter Cape Coral, FL 33993-1847
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From: cecilia.nevel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of cecilia nevel
<cecilia.nevel@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:33 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie Imanue! Brown,

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
cecilia nevel
Clearwater, FL 33755
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From: ' kbob56@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathryn Roberts <kbob56
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 3:38 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Protect our solar rightst Docket: 2020-0000

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
Kathryn Roberts
2925 Huntington St Orlando, FL 32803-6812
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From: otrbarbinpeace@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Laxon
<otrbarbinpeace@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Barbara Laxon
66 Main St Ste 2 Bradford, PA 16701-6514
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From: achisari@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andrea Chisari
<achisari@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Andrea Chisari
3195 Keith Ln Mims, FL 32754-5679
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From: randalltrusty850@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Randall Trusty <randalltrusty850
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
Randall Trusty
298 Van Buren Ave Defuniak Springs, FL 32435-2241
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From: kdouglass34691@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kenneth Douglass
<kdouglass34691@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:07 PM

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
Kenneth Douglass
3321 Seffner Dr Holiday, FL 34691-3342
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From: jenaroman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Norma Edwards
<jenaroman@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 3:36 PM

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
Norma Edwards
2942 Westmanor Dr Marianna, FL 32446-3120
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From: vedgei63@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Vincent Geiger <vedgei63
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:37 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by.making changes to solar
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
Vincent Geiger
130 Avenue C SE Apt 43 Winter Haven, FL 33880-3232
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From: digoldberg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diane Goldberg
<digoldberg@everyactioncustom.com>

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
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. .

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Diane Goldberg
6470 NW Volucia Dr Port Saint Lucie, FL 34986-3692
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From: ameliaislanders119@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Washburn
<ameliaislanders119@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:22 PM

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
Thomas Washburn
1609 Lake Park Dr Fernandina Beach, FL 32034-1941
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From: michael3d@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Lydon
<michael3d@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Michael Lydon
7650 128th St Seminole, FL 33776-4105
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From: jjscott9@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jennifer Scott <jjscott9
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 5:35 PM

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
Jennifer Scott
17280 Whitewater Ct Fort Myers Beach, FL 33931-5307
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From: ssinger011047 @everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stuart Singer <ssinger011047
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 3:35 PM

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
Stuart Singer
39 Burgndy A Delray Beach, FL 33484
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From: morleynaturist@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Morley Schloss
<morleynaturist@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:35 PM

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
here in Florida. ‘

Sincerely,
Morley Schloss
14125 North Rd Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470-4603
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From: donsmith8888@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Donald Smith <donsmith8888
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

~Sincerely,
Donald Smith
3025 Rowe St NE Palm Bay, FL 32905-5807
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From: 3catsdesign@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of k.paro
<3catsdesign@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 3:34 PM

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

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest-growing job in the country, and the industry
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
k. paro
421 Wisteria Rd Daytona Beach, FL 32118-4939
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From: erpeldinggarratt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Liz Garratt
<erpeldinggarratt@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Liz Garratt
400 Plantation Grove Ln Saint Augustine, FL 32086-9120
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From: mdjohansen.mj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Matt Johansen
<mdjohansen.mj@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Matt Johansen
43 River Falls Dr Cocoa Beach, FL 32931-2397





